
Flag Salute

Public Hearings

Public Comment

Executive Session Cemertery Agreement

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Additional Staff Reports

Old Business Tab E E-One Grinder Pumps Introduction X Action X

New Business Tab F Easement For Utilities Introduction X Action

Ordinances

Resolutions Tab G Curran- 100 yrs Introduction X Action X

Tab H Home Inspection Connection Fee Introduction X Action X

Tab I
Utility Connection Fee Draft A; Draft B; Draft C; 

Draft D Introduction X Action X

Tab J Vacation Leave Resolution Introduction X Action X

Tab K Planning Commision Resolution Introduction X Action X

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accomodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

May 11th, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___ Pos. 2-Richey , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, April 27, 2016

CHUCK WALLACE - GRAYS 
HARBOR EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT

At 6:30 PM, Chuck Wallace from Grays Harbor County Emergency Management addressed
the City Council regarding the Cascadia Rising event. The event is held annually to help
communities prepare for a catastrophic earthquake.

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Orffer, Richey, Peterson, Blankenship and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING The Public Hearing on the final draft of the Shoreline Management Plan opened at 7:01 PM. 
The Public Hearing closed at 7:02.

PUBLIC COMMENT Linda Spargo shared an idea a resident of Rainbow Park Apartments told her. She said the 
resident suggested it would be nice if the City could put wood planter boxes on the far side of 
the Beerbower Park, which runs along the creek, to be used as a community vegetable 
garden. She thought it would be nice to donate some of the vegetables to the food bank.

Larry Birindelli will make comments about grinder pumps later when the topic comes up on the 
agenda.

Bob Pringle has a drug rental house near him that he has complained about for years. He said 
he appreciated Paul Morrison coming over this week and updating him on the code 
enforcement progress on the house. Mr. Pringle is upset because the house is dangerous and 
is a terrible mess outside. He has been dealing with this for over six months and nothing has 
been done. He tried contacting the landlord but he wouldn't work with him. He recently had two 
men threaten him that frequent the house. He finally called a realtor because he's fed up and 
thinking of selling and the realtor told him it will be hard to sell with the drug house next door.

Linda Thompson from the Historical Society asked if the City could consider helping them 
figure out why their bill is so high. She said they have enough funds for approximately four 
more years. They struggle because they do not have fund raisers so their money is 
decreasing. The utility bill is around $200 month and she pointed out that it is a City-owned 
building. She said there is rarely anyone there and the cost is still high. It would be a great 
help to have the City look at the utility bills and see if there is anything they can do to lower 
their bills.

Gloria Hale reported on the neighborhood watch group they are putting together. They have 
had two meetings so far and things are progressing. The next meeting is next Thursday at the 
Library around 6:00 - 6:30 pm and she invited everyone to attend.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Ator to 

approve the April 13, 2016 minutes. Motion Carried 5-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 40976- 41038 including EFT's in the 
amount of $196,469.56. 

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a report and is available to respond to any questions.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller attend a Grays Harbor Council of Governments meeting and transportation was 
the topic of discussion. They talked about bike lanes and walking paths. He said it was nice to 
see all the cities engaged in conversation.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun said the students from the University of Washington that are working on the City's 
vision will be calling in on a conference call at 6:00 pm before the May 25th meeting. They will 
be prepared to deliver their findings to the Council.



Todd provided a resolution regarding the Planning Commission. Dan Glenn will prepare an 
amendment to the resolution by making the required member total change from 5 to 3 
members. 

HOME INSPECTION 
CONNECTIONS FEES 

RESOLUTION

Dan Glenn provided a "C" version of the resolution, which charges a $50.00 flat rate for each 
reactivation occurrence. After speaking with both the Utility Accounts Manager and the City 
Clerk-Treasurer, it was a consensus that the "C" version best represents the issue. Staff 
believes keeping it simple by charging one flat rate is best for the City. The Council will review 
it and discuss at the next meeting.

E-ONE GRINDER PUMPS Jon Hinton stated there will be additional maintenance required for grinder pumps. He said 
that good maintenance of the septic tanks is the key to keeping them operating at their best. 
He also said there is not much flexibility with this type of system because you cannot oversize 
them or you will have to worry about odor control. Todd Baun added that the City would have 
to pay to train an employee to run and maintain them. Larry Birindelli suggested a ser charge 
for the pumps to help with maintaining them.

Councilmember Orffer thinks that as a City, we should do everything we can to encourage 
growth to our community. Councilmember Ator wants to see some comparisons in cost from 
other cities that currently use grinder pumps. Councilmember Blankenship requested Todd 
Baun prepare more information about the pumps to help them in their decision.

UTILITY CONNECTION FEES Todd Baun took an average of the neighboring areas for water and sewer connection fees. 
The Council agreed with the presented amounts and asked Dan Glenn to prepare a rate 
resolution for the next meeting.

SUMMIT PLACE 2 STORM 
PONDS

Summit Place II has three storm ponds that are in Todd Hansen Inc.'s name. They are 
overgrown and need maintenance. Mr. Hanson is willing to execute a Quit Claim Deed to 
convey the storm ponds to the City, however, he does not want to pay any fees or taxes 

associated with recording the deed. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by 

Councilmember Peterson to transfer the storm ponds from Todd Hanson to the City 

and for the City to pay all taxes and fees associated with the transfer, recording and 

applicable taxes. Motion Carried 5-0.

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 
GRANT APPLICATION

There is expected to be over 19 million dollars of funding available for a Safe Routes to 
Schools program to improve safety and mobility for children to bicycle and walk to school. 
Skillings Connolly has been working with Todd Baun on the grant application in an effort to 

obtain funds for the 3rd Street Project. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by 

Councilmember Orffer to authorize the Mayor to sign the Safe Routes to School Grant 

Application. Motion Carried 5-0.

TIGER GRANT APPLICATION The Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER) Discretionary Grant 
program has $500 million dollars available to fund capital investments in surface 

transportation infrastructure, which may help by funding the 3rd Street Project. It was moved 

by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to authorize the Mayor to 

sign the TIGER Grant Application. Motion Carried 5-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Larry Birindelli complimented the Mayor and Council on the professionally run meeting. He 
said it has greatly improved since the last time he attended and he appreciated how everyone 
had their chance to speak during the meeting.

Bob Pringle thanked the Mayor and Council for listening to him and allowing him to vent his 
frustrations about his ongoing neighbor problem. 

Karl Ostheller, Superintendent of McCleary Elementary School, informed the community that 
the school will be participating in an active shooter training with the Grays Harbor County 
Sheriff's office on May 6, 2016 when school is out for the day.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:03 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, May11, 2016 at 

7:00 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.

















STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: May 6th, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

Maintenance Power Outages 

 

We will be having 2 separate power outages as part of our cut over project.  The outages 

will affect citizens living on 3rd Street and all that live East of 3rd Street.   

 

The first section of the planned outage is scheduled to begin at 11:00 PM on Friday, May 

20th, 2016 and end at 6:00 AM on Saturday May 21st, 2016. 

 

The second section of the planned outage is scheduled to begin at 10:00 AM on Saturday, 

May 21st, 2016 and end at 6:00 PM on Saturday May 21st, 2016.The first outage will be 

on May 20th and May 21st.  

 

We have the addresses affected on the website and have also posted the outage notice in 

the newspaper.  We will also hand out door hangers to all residents affected.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab C 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

1 | P a g e  
 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Paul Morrison 

Date: May 5, 2016 

Re: April Building and Planning Department activities. 

 

New Permit Activities 

702 Ash Street Rebuilt roof over deck. 

 

Total Fee $44.10 

 

600 West Camas Court 

 

New SFR Total Fee $2,565.30 

1581 North Summit Road 

 

New SFR Total Fee $1,656.50 

139 West Oak Street 

 

Install heat pump and air 

handler 

Total Fee $113.46 

Permit Revenues Total fees charged for April 

$ 4,379.36 

Total amount collected for April 

$ 4,365.86 

 

Unresolved Nuisance Letters (MMC 8.16 & 8.20) 

1134 North Summit Road 

     Junk cars/trucks 

     Overgrown Property 

     Fire hydrant not accessible due to debris stacked around it 

1060 North Summit Road 

     Truck and trailer not running unlicensed 

     Boat not licensed unknown if it runs 

     Junk around the premises (washers, dryers, scrap metals, garbage 

     Overgrown property 

1140 North Summit Road 

     Cars/Trucks not running unlicensed 

     Several unlicensed trailers, one used for storage 

     Firewood in a pile in front of the house that has been there for some time 

423 West Pine Street 

     Trailer unlicensed with a blue tarp covering it 

     Two broken down junk cars in the yard unlicensed 

     Tarps, tires and garbage around premises 

350 First Street 

     Overgrown property 

     Van in front of house unlicensed unknown if running   

343 South First Street 

     Two unlicensed junk vehicles in backyard next to alley 

     Four unlicensed junk vehicles in front yard 

     Junk, garbage, tarps, tires and scrap metal scattered around premises 

     Tarp hanging from a branch off the tree 

     Tarp covering garage with tire on top of the tarp 

215 East Beck Street 

     Two vehicles in the backyard beds of the truck full of debris 

     Property scattered with garbage etc. 

 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

2 | P a g e  
 

326 South Third Street 

 Several non-running, unlicensed vehicles in front, next to street and backyard  

 Garbage and junk scattered around the premises 

605 South Fourth Street 

 Trailer unlicensed in front next to street 

 Two vehicles unlicensed unknown if running next to street 

 Garbage and junk stacked around premises 

 

Abatement Issued (Correction Notice) 

503 South Third Street 

     Truck unknown if running and truck bed full of garbage 

     Quad non-running with two tires missing next to street 

     Junk around the premises (Washer, couch, dressers, garbage etc.) 

211 East Beck Street 

     Broken down wrecked vehicles next to street 

     Garbage scattered around premises 

428 South Second Street 

     Burned structure of a home 

     Overgrown property 

Cedar Heights 19 Total Parcels 

     Overgrown properties 

 

Citations Issued 

221 South Main Street 

 Junk, garbage scattered around premises 

 Unlicensed vehicles unknown if running 

 Accessory structures on property setbacks 

 No Active Garbage service for over 1 year 

 

Resolved Municipal Code Violations after Receiving Nuisance Letter 

107 West Hemlock 

     Vehicle bumper next to alley removed 

     Garbage, junk, washer etc. removed next to alley 

Evergreen Heights Several Parcels 

     Overgrown properties were mowed 

220 West Pine 

     Truck with no engine next to street was removed 

137 South Third Street 

     Lemay’s garbage service retained 

702 Ash Street 

     Building without a Permit 

 

There are several properties that have contacted me and I am currently working with them to comply. 

There are several that have yet to contact me or comply.  

  

     



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: May 6th, 2016 

Re: Grinder Pump information 

 

At the last council meeting, it was requested that I get some rate comparisons from 

communities that have grinder pumps.  I have compiled the information that I found in 

the table below.     

 

City   Base Rate- 

Residential  

 Grinder Pump 

Surcharge  

Percentage Above 

Base 

Bremerton  $ 34.24   $ 11.03  32% 

Bonney Lake  $ 53.45   $ 18.00  34% 

Tenino  $ 94.00   $ 3.00  3% 

Bainbridge Island  $ 50.00   $ 23.59  47% 

Sammamish Plateau  $ 75.19   $ 35.04  47% 

 

I have made contact with Olympia, and they specifically call for the E-One system due to 

the reliability of the pumps.  They are very happy with the E-One pumps that are 

currently in their system.  The also do not charge a surcharge for customers that utilize 

grinder pumps.  Homeowners are also responsible for the maintenance and repair of their 

pumps.  The City does keep a minimal amount of parts on the shelf in case a home owner 

has an “overflow” event and cannot get it repaired in a timely manner.  The City will then 

repair the pump to stop the “overflow”.  

 

For training personnel to work on the pumps, it will require minimal time to get up to 

speed on trouble shooting issues.  The pump system is similar to our lift stations that we 

currently maintain.  It has an alarm, float and pump just like our lift stations.   

 

There is a 5 year warranty on these pumps.  Parts for one of these pumps range in the area 

of $2,000-$5,000 depending on pump size.   

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please discuss and give direction. 

Tab E 












































































































